EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, February 5, 2014
7:00 PM

Workshop Session: 7:00 PM to 7:30PM (Board Room — Open to the Public)

Formal Meeting: 7:30PM (Board Room — Open to the Public)

A. Call to Order / Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence
B. Chairman will ask if anyone is going to record the meeting
C. Review of Tracking Log / Determine need for Workshop Meeting
D. Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems
E. Approval of Minutes
1. January 8, 2013
F. Acknowledge Receipt of New Applications
G. Subdivision Plans
H. Land Development Plans
l. Conditional Uses and Variances
J. Ordinance Amendments
K. Comprehensive Plan Update
1. Land Use, Chapter 3, Rough Draft
L. Old Business
1. Zoning Ordinance Review
a. Solar energy sample ordinances
M. New Business
N. 2014 Goals
0. Any Other Matter
P. Liaison Reports
Q. Dates of Importance
Feb 03, 2014 Commerce Commission 7:00 PM
(Originally scheduled for Feb 10)
Feb 04, 2014 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
(Cancelled and rescheduled for Feb 11)
Feb 05, 2014 Pension 2:00 PM
Feb 06, 2014 Park Commission 7:00 PM
Feb 10, 2014 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
Feb 10, 2014 Deer Committee 7:00 PM
Feb 11, 2014 Police Commission 5:30 PM
WEGO Police Dept.
Feb 11, 2014 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
(Rescheduled from Feb 4)
Feb 12, 2014 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
Feb 13, 2014 Historical Commission 7:00 PM
Feb 17, 2014 Presidents’ Day
Office Closed
Feb 18, 2014 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
Feb 20, 2014 Farmer’s Market 3-6:00 PM
Public Works Garage
Feb 20, 2014 Open Space & Rec Plan 7:00 PM
Feb 24, 2014 Comp Plan Task Force 7:00 PM
(Cancelled)
Feb 25, 2014 Friends of East Goshen 7:00 PM

Spring Newsletter — Articles to Nancy by February 13, 2014, Residents will receive by April 1.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Planning Commission\2014\PC AGENDA 02052014 blue highlighting.docx



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION
Agenda
Wednesday, February 5, 2014

7:00 PM
Bold Items indicate new information to review.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Agendas\Planning Commission\2014\PC AGENDA 02052014 blue highlighting.docx



v1L0Z/LE/L SIX'71.02G020 10} 607 BuiyoelL Od\iL02\BoT Buioel] Jd\uoissiwwog Buluue|d\S,0av\eleq paeys\eleqy:d
[ vioziie | WN [ viwie [ wiiell | [€10282/0L | eLiveiol | ELveior | ewoiLy | ebveiol | d las] ‘PY Aojuel 2¢9) ]
7102 ul pajajdwo)
paiinbal uonoe 9d Jo uonjesiddy maN = pjog
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3NON
mnm = _nuw N M m W m u..ew m Jou) aweN uoneoljddy
R4 8 » =z B S o o 5 3 3
2 = ar > |8 > o < 2 g |=
2 & g 5 = 3 3 :
3 o S 5 @ 2
= o « O
w 9 o m
) -
} ? 3 2
> ]
8 —
Q
(]

(vo ‘38 ‘A‘ds ‘0‘a1‘no) uonesiddy|

607 Bunioes ) uonesyddy uoissiwwion Buiuuey



OO0~ B WN)—

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

33

34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
January 8, 2014

The East Goshen Township Planning Commission held a regularly scheduled meeting on Wednesday,
January 8, 2014 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members present were: Vice
Chairman Adam Knox, Al Zuccarello, George Martynick, Jim McRee and Nathan Cline. Also present
were Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer; and Janet Emanuel, Township Supervisor.

COMMON ACRONYMS:
BOS — Board of Supervisors SWM — Storm Water Management
BC — Brandywine Conservancy
CPTF — Comprehensive Plan Task Force
CVS — Community Visioning Session

A. WORKSHOP 7:00 PM
Nathan Cline announced that the engineering firm he works for was approved Monday night as
the Township’s engineer. Therefore, he is resigning as a member of the Planning Commission.

Adam reviewed the 2 goals for 2014 that Dan suggested. These have to be presented at the annual
ABC meeting this Saturday, January 11. Everyone agreed to use these goals and add a third goal
regarding review of the updated Comprehensive Plan.

Mark showed the Commission a sketch plan that was presented by Vincent Angelini. He owns
several properties on Cornwallis and one on Wineberry. Both roads are cul-de-sacs. He is
proposing to build a street through these properties to connect the cul-de-sacs. There are
stormwater issues on Wineberry. Cornwallis has 60 houses along it with no public water. Also
school buses can’t turn around so they don’t come down the street. There are concerns about
emergency situations. Next Thursday January 16, Mr. Angelini and his engineer are coming to
the Township Building for a meeting with staff to discuss this proposal. Al and Janet will attend
the meeting too.

B. FORMAL MEETING - 7:30 PM
Adam called the meeting to order. He led the Pledge of Allegiance and a moment of silence to
remember our troops.
Adam asked if anyone would be recording the meeting. There was no response.
The minutes of the December 4, 2013 meeting were reviewed. Adam noted they were approved
as corrected.

C. SUBDIVISION/LAND DEVELOPMENT PLANS
1. 1637 Manley Road — John Smirga, engineer, reported that he made a presentation to the
Conservancy Board and the Board recommended approval to the Planning Commission. John
received a letter from Yerkes requesting confirmation of the proposed driveway sight distance.
Frank Tavani’s report shows that there is sufficient sight distance if 2 trees on the side of the crest
in the road going to Rt. 352 are removed and 4 trees on the other side going to Pheasant Run.
Mark asked about the swimming pool. John confirmed that a fence will be installed around the
pool until the new owner decides if he wants to keep it or not.
John reported that a test was done on the well water for the buyer of the existing house. Yerkes
will accept that report.
Al made a motion to recommend that the Board of Supew1501s approve the Subdivision Plan for
the property at 1637 Manley Road as depicted in the plans dated March 25, 2013 and last revised
11/11/2013 with the following condition:

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2014\PC 1-8-14 draft.docx 1




1. No improvements or site work of any kind shall be permitted until a Land Development plan
and application has been reviewed and approved by the Township and all items outlined in the
Township engineers’ letter dated 12/31/2013 have been satisfactorily addressed. The Land
Development Plan shall be subject to the new Storm Water requirements that went into effect
January 1, 2014. Jim seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously. This will be on the
Board of Supervisors® agenda for the January 21, 2014 meeting.

E. ANY OTHER MATTER
1. Mark distributed copies of sample solar energy ordinances for review and discussion at the
next meeting. Some items briefly discussed at this meeting were:
* Field and/or roof installation
*  Screening
*  Setbacks
* Roof top fire safety
* Capacities
Adam would like to have a representative from the solar industry attend a meeting. Also, he
would like input for the Goshen Fire Company Chief.

e i e N o Sy GH Gy G Gy W Y
NN NP WLWNNEFOWVLWOIAANWN A W —

19 ADJOURNMENT

20 There being no further business, Al moved to adjourn the meeting. Jim seconded the motion. The
21 motion passed unanimously. The next meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 5, 2014 at 7:00
22 pm. The meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm.

23

24

25 Respectfully submitted,

26 Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

F\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Planning Commission\2014\PC 1-8-14 draft.docx 2










Land Use East Goshen Township The Brandywine Conservancy
Draft—January 23, 2014 Comprehensive Plan Update

Along this southern frontage and limited to the school district’s property is a pedestrian/bike
trail. Just east of this point Paoli Pike crosses Chester Creek and its meandering floodplain.
Vegetated wetlands line both sides of the road, and provide a good view of some of the
township’s natural features. From this point to the road’s signalized intersection with Reservoir
Road and Enterprise Drive, single-family residential uses lie on the south side of Paoli Pike and
office/industrial buildings as part of the Goshen Corporate Park lie to the north. From here to
the signalized Boot Road intersection, a large tract of land with one house set far back from the
road occupies most of the southern frontage of Paoli Pike, while the Goshen Corporate Park
continues along the northern frontage until reaching an auto-service station at the intersection.

Portion 2, which begins at the intersection of Paoli Pike and Boot Road, is the most developed of
the three portions. From Boot Road to its next signalized intersection with Route 352, Paoli Pike
serves as access and frontage for a number of retail and service commercial uses, as well as '
township and county government uses, institutional uses (trade school, music school,
elementary school, banks), auto-oriented convenience stores, restaurants, medical office uses,
and single-family residential subdivisions and single-lot uses. This stretch includes the Goshen
Valley Shopping Center, a priority focus of the Board of Supervisors and its Commerce
Commission, due to store vacancies and an absentee landowner. Paoli Pike also crosses Ridley
Creek and a more channelized, less natural, flood plain in this portion.

Portion 3, which begins at the intersection of Paoli Pike and Route 352, is the most visibly open
stretch of the corridor. Except for clusters of privately-held residential parcels along its north
side, Paoli Pike is bordered on both sides by public recreation and open space uses to its
intersection with Line Road at the eastern township line. The Chester County Chamber of
Commerce offices, located in a highly scenic and historic structure, also are located on the
southern side of the corridor not far beyond the Route 352 intersection. This portion of the
corridor allows a rare, and highly scenic, view of a large portion of the eastern side of the
township and surrounding countryside.

From a future land use perspective, the development or redevelopment of several key parcels
within the Paoli Pike corridor may adversely affect its roles related to quality of life and
economic prosperity. For example, at the western end of portion 3, and adjoining portion2, a
relatively large, R-3 zoned, parcel of land lies in the northeast quadrant of the Route 352/Paoli
Pike intersection, and is an open field except for an historic building located out of public view
at the rear of the parcel. This parcel’s owner has been quite vocal about seeing to the property
developed more intensively, and a residential subdivision plan was approved for this parcel
several years ago but that approval has lapsed. Several additional development concepts have
been proposed by the landowner for township comment, the most recent being a convenience
retail store with gas pumps, similar to the new Wawa at Route 3 and Route 352, which would
require different zoning to accommodate. Given the location and high visibility of this property,
its ultimate use for a more intense development than that existing is highly important to the
future of the corridor and this area of the township.


































	PC AGENDA 02052014 blue highlighting
	PC 02052014 C Review Tracking Log
	PC 02052014 E 1 Minutes Jan 8 2014
	PC 02052014 K 1 Land Use Chap 3

